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8 July 2009

Ms Joanne Palisi

Director

ACCC Adjudication Branch

Via email: sharon.clancy@accc.gov.au

Dear Ms Palisi

Australian Amalgamated Terminals Pty Limited — application for authorisation
A91141 & A91142 - interested party consultation

I write in response to your letter to Tasports CEO dated 15 June 2009 regarding the
above matter.

The Tasmanian Ports Corporation (Tasports) leases the site managed by AAT in Bell
Bay to POAGS who in turn have a sublease with AAT.

Tasports understands the concept being put forward by AAT and believe that, if
managed properly, it will provide public benefit through efficiencies gains without
lessening competition.

Please do not hesitate to contact me on (03) 6421 4934 if you require additional

information.
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